Message

From: Veronica Lebron [Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com]

Sent: 4/13/2020 6:54:39 PM

To: Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Esther Kornfeld [Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com]; Naira Soghbatyan [Naira@robertsilversteinlaw.com]; Robert
Silverstein [Robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com]

Subject: Comments & Objections to April 13, 2020 Planning Commission Special Meeting Agenda Items 5.d and 5.e; Advance

Notice Request
Attachments: 4-13-20 [SCAN] Advance Notice Request; Comments & Objections to Notices of Exemption; Agenda items 5.d and
5.e.PDF

Without wavier of our objections to tonight's Planning Commission meeting going forward, please
include the attached in the record for the identified matters and please distribute to the Planning
Commissioners. Please confirm receipt. Thank you.

Veronica Lebron

The Silverstein Law Firm, APC

215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504

Telephone: (626) 449-4200

Facsimile: (626) 449-4205

Email: Veronica@RobertSilversteinLaw.com
Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above,
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original
message. Thank you.




